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Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 3:26 PM
To: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Subject: REVISED: Notice of joint Energy Subcommittee and Oversight Subcommittee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY 
SUBCOMMITTEE ON ENERGY  

AND 
SUBCOMMITTEE ON OVERSIGHT 

  
NOTICE OF JOINT SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING 

Revision 1: witness change, panel change 
  
TIME                         DATE                                                             PLACE 
2:00 p.m.                    Tuesday, September 9, 2014                         2318 Rayburn House Office 

Building           
  
Subject:   “Bakken Petroleum: The Substance of Energy Independence” 
 
Witnesses: 
Panel I: 

• Mr. Timothy Butters, Deputy Administrator, Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety 
Administration, U.S. Department of Transportation  
• Mr. Chris Smith, Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary, Office of Fossil Energy, U.S. Department of 
Energy 

 
Panel II: 

• Ms. Kari Cutting, Vice President, North Dakota Petroleum Council 
• Mr. John Auers, Executive Vice President, Turner, Mason, & Company 
• Mr. Mark Zoanetti, Deputy Chief of Special Operations, Syracuse Fire Department 

 
By direction of the Chairman 
  

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
Subcommittee on Energy 

and 
Subcommittee on Oversight 

2321 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515 

 
Ashley Smith | Administrative Director and Committee Clerk | Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
2321 Rayburn House Office Building | Washington DC 20515 | 202‐225‐6371 

 


